

## 2025 Commencement Program

## Table of Contents

History of Compton College
Message from Compton College President
Board of Trustees, Administration, Academic Senate President 4
Commencement Program
Keynote Speaker
Student Speaker
Presidential Scholars
Summer 2024 Graduates
Summer 2024 Certificates of Achievement
Fall 2024 Graduates
Fall 2024 Certificates of Achievement
Spring 2025 Associate Degree Candidates
Spring 2025 Certificate of Achievement Candidates 16
Distinguished Faculty, Staff, and Administrator
Outstanding Adjunct Faculty and Civility Champions 21
2024-2025 Retirees
Commencement Adornment
Early College and Dual Enrollment Information 23
Oliver W. Conner College Promise Program
Foundation for the Compton Community College District 23

#### HISTORY OF COMPTON COLLEGE

The Compton Community College District was established in 1927 as a component of the Compton Union High School District. In 1950, voters approved a bond issue separating the college from the high school district and a new college campus was built on the present site. Classes began at the new facility in fall 1956.

As the campus expanded over the following decades, Compton College continued to offer a wide range of academic, athletic, and artistic opportunities, fostering a vibrant community for its students.

In November 2002 voters approved a \$100 million bond measure to upgrade classrooms, labs, infrastructure, and instructional equipment, while making much-needed health and safety repairs and energy efficiency improvements.

After many successful years, and several challenging years, in June 2005 the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC) announced its decision to revoke Compton College's accreditation.

In August 2006, the El Camino Community College District Board of Trustees partnered with the Compton Community College District to provide accredited educational and related support services.

The ACCJC granted initial accreditation status to Compton College during its June 7, 2017, meeting, establishing Compton College as an accredited college within the El Camino Community College District.

Compton College was officially named the 114th California Community College through unanimous vote by the Board of Governors in July 2017. On August 29, 2018, an executive order from the California Community Colleges Chancellor declared Compton College as an independent college under the authority of the Compton Community College District Board of Trustees effective June 7, 2019, at 11:59 p.m.

Voters approved additional bond measures: One in November 2014, a \$100 million facilities bond, and a \$200 million facilities bond in November 2024 – both designed to make critical technology and safety upgrades campuswide.

Under the leadership of President/CEO Keith Curry, Ed.D., Compton College continues to serve its community with an unrelenting and unapologetic commitment to its student body, who are almost all students of color. Intentional work with campus stakeholders has led to robust planning processes, fresh and new facilities with plans for student housing, and restructured programs that meet students' basic needs and support their academic goals.

## MESSAGE FROM COMPTON COLLEGE PRESIDENT

Welcome all graduates, family and friends to Compton College's Commencement Ceremony celebrating the Class of 2025! At Compton College, every student is a success story, and we are honored to celebrate the achievements of our graduates today.

We are proud to recognize the Class of 2025, with 510 students earning associate degrees and 372 certificates being awarded.

We are also proud to welcome Compton Unified School District Early College students, Paramount Unified School District College and Career Access Pathways students, and Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment students. These graduates earned an associate degree or certificate while still enrolled in high school, and we are pleased to celebrate their success today as well.

On behalf of Compton College, congratulations on completing your college education and creating your own success story. Your hard work and resilience paid off, and you should be proud of achieving this important milestone.

We wish you all the best in your future endeavors!

Keith Curry, Ed.D. President/CEO

## COMPTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Andres Ramos
Sonia Lopez
Dr. Sharoni Denise Little
Barbara Jean Calhoun
Juanita Doplemore
Shoniqua Thomas
COMPTON COLLEGE ADMINISTRATION
Dr. Keith Curry
Dr. Sheri Berger Vice President, Academic Affairs
Nicole Jones Vice President, Student Services
Dr. Hiacynth Martinez Vice President, Human Resources
Dr. Abdul Nasser Vice President, Administrative Services
Dr. Rebekah Blonshine Dean, Student Success
Dr. Paul Flor Dean, Student Learning
Dr. Maria Garcia Interim Dean, Counseling & Guided Pathways
Dr. Timothy Harrison Dean, Athletics and Student Support Services
Gerson Valle Dean, Student Learning
Amari Williams Dean, Institutional Effectiveness
COMPTON COLLEGE ACADEMIC SENATE
Dr. Sean Moore

## **2025 COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM**

Processional
Welcome
National Anthem
Introductions
Student Speaker
Keynote Address
Remarks Andres Ramos, President Compton Community College District Board of Trustees
Presentation of Candidates
Conferring of Degrees & Certificates Keith Curry
Changing of the Tassels
Closing Remarks
Recessional

#### **KEYNOTE SPEAKER**

### Russlynn Ali

Russlynn Ali has been a leading voice in education for more than two decades. In 2015, she and Laurene Powell Jobs co-founded the XQ Institute, the country's foremost organization dedicated to rethinking high school. She currently serves as XQ's CEO and as Managing Director of the Education Fund at Emerson Collective. Ali began her career at the law firm Sheppard Mullin, before moving into leadership positions at the Advancement Project, the Broad Foundation, the Los Angeles Unified School District, and the Children's Defense Fund. She was also the founder of Education Trust–West in California and VP of Education Trust in Washington, DC. Before joining the Emerson Collective, Ali served as assistant of education for civil rights during the first Obama administration, and is widely credited with reinvigorating civil rights enforcement in U.S. education.

#### STUDENT SPEAKER

#### Corinthia Mims

Corinthia Mims decided to return to school at age 48 after years of saying she never would. That leap of faith changed her life.

She chose to study auto collision repair/paint with a concentration in forensic investigations – a path that allowed her to blend her passion for hands-on work with a deeper commitment to truth, justice, and community impact. Since enrolling at Compton College, she has stepped into leadership roles such as the ASG Commissioner of Environment, joined College Corps to fight food insecurity on campus, and proudly participated in the Rising Scholars Program.

Though her journey has been filled with challenges, she is still standing, ready to share her story and using it to inspire others to rise, rebuild, and reclaim their strength.

The proud mother of four incredible children, an identical twin to Cynthia Mims, a daughter to a fabulous 89-year-old mother Maxine and father (Rest in Paradise) Isaiah, Corinthia Mims is also a student on a mission to turn her life experiences into purpose and power.

#### PRESIDENTIAL SCHOLARS

Presidential Scholars represent students who have shown academic strength, singular focus, and the desire to reach their highest potential, while overcoming obstacles in the pursuit of their dreams. The Presidential Scholar program recognizes outstanding students who are graduating with a cumulative 3.7 grade-point average or higher and earned 60 or more units.

#### **SUMMER 2024 GRADUATES**

Joseline Aguilar

Beatriz Karen Becerra

Wendy M. Benitez \*

Stephanie Bernal

Anita Darlene Lopez

Amanda Martinez

Crystal Faye Moore

Allen Lester Payton, Jr. \*

Danielle Rose Calhoun Pele Simi Pereira Jose Jesus Contreras, Jr. Melisa Ponce

Guadalupe Dominguez \* Eleana Natalie Rocha \*

Consuelo Alejandra Estrada Uriel Sanchez

Fernando Estrada Ruby Raquel Solorzano

Corinna Yvette Heath Mikah Wells

Miles Kameron Hughes Sabireen Mahmud Yahya Carnesha Da'Vesha Kurney Zainab Mahmud Yahya

### **SUMMER 2024 CERTIFICATES OF ACHIEVEMENT**

Joseline Aguilar ◆ Crystal Faye Moore ◆
Danielle Rose Calhoun ◆ Uriel Sanchez #

Fernando Estrada Ruby Raquel Solorzano ◆

Corinna Yvette Heath Mikah Wells \*

Brian Anthony Hobson <sup>#</sup> Sabireen Mahmud Yahya <sup>#</sup> Anita Darlene Lopez <sup>♠</sup> Zainab Mahmud Yahya <sup>♠</sup>

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>•</sup> Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)

<sup>°</sup> Early College High School Graduate

<sup>†</sup> PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

#### **FALL 2024 GRADUATES**

Monique Aguirre Norma Alicia Alvarado Edith L. Alverson Sandra Liane Anderson La Tasha Vonzella Anderson-Bell \* Obiageli Olumafo Aniemeke Kristine Siman Aquino Julissa Arias Johnnay Karen Marie Atkins \* Ashley Brianna Baez ★ Simone Leemarie Barnes Nicholas Jacinto Beiza Natalie Daisy Bonilla Alison Jihee Brown \* Christian Campuzano Tatiana Elizabeth Castaneda \* Caitlyn Brianna Chavez \* Ja'Rald LeNard Chris Christopher Loren Clark I Melissa Marie Contreras \* Desiree Amanda Cortes Darrellquan Edmund Croom Geselle Dieguez-Mata Kaneshia K. Dunnigan Bria Renee Ellis Olawole Motunrayo Fatunnmbi Destiny Annise Fenix Ezekel Ferguson \* Jahneen Yenti Ferguson Kyra Dominique Freeman Jacob Nathan Garcia Wendy Diana Garcia Elena Gonzalez Brandi Guzman Margarita Hernandez Ochoa Damionna Claudine Hollis

Karen Eliza Holt \*

Franshawn Nicole Hull Kisha Marie Jackson Joel Jimenez, Jr. Pamela Johnson Jizelle Jaelynn Kaulu Rreana Armani King \* Chassidy Monna Law Wynda C. Lee ★ Daitoya Lache Littleton Viridiana Monserrat Llamas Jocelyn Francine Lopez Matthew Lopez Lesha Charity Lucas Gabriela Marie Macias Iorden Ace Macon Berenice Martinez Barbara Ann McCraney Kisha Tiara McThirsty Delaina Ann Medrano Guadalupe Mendez \* Sonia Mendoza Perez Salina Nadine Mesa Paola Miranda Larry Anthony Mitchell \* Joshua Garcia Mondido Keshia Christine Renea Moore Julien Kim Nguyen \* Ana Cristina Ochoa Joe Hans Osei-Kwarteng Samuel Nnatu Ozoemena-Nebo Keishon Deandre Palma Keynisha Dishay Palma-Dunbar Karla Michelle Parra Gabriel Anthony Paschall \* Ricky Mikey Perez \* Jazmene Perez Martinez

Quinesha N. Perkins

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)
 Early College High School Graduate

<sup>†</sup> PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

#### **FALL 2024 GRADUATES**

Janice Lisa Ponce
Elizabeth Quezada
Laura Patricia Quezada
Kimberly Ramos \*
Stephanie Jacqueline Razo
Shangela Silkischrae Reddix
Maylee Marie Robertson Perkins
Brittney Louise Rodriguez \*
Brianna Guadalupe Rosas
Maria Guadalupe Salceda Rodriguez \*
Cecilia Salomon Hernandez
Jasmin Sanchez Estrada
Aura Marina Sandoval
Ingrid Santro

Linney Jodie Sar \*

Jonathan Ignacio Serpas
Brianna Janay Smith
Clifton Dwayne Smith, Jr. \*
Keshona D. Smith
Jieun Jeon Stephan
Josephine Fa'Atele Sulu
Ashley Denise Thompson
Kyara Nicole Tribble
Mateo Felipe Trigueros
Glenda Trujillo \*
Elisabeth Valencia
Siray Aren Van Petten
Yesenia Varela
Chalece Ronae White \*

#### **FALL 2024 CERTIFICATES OF ACHIEVEMENT**

Maria Concepcion Arizmendi # Natalie Daisy Bonilla Jacqueline Camacho Olawole Motunrayo Fatunnmbi • Jahneen Yenti Ferguson # Ashley Corean Franklin # Jacob Nathan Garcia Iewel Garner # Raul Jonathan Gonzales • Dominique Harris # Miriem Yohaney Henriquez # Damionna Claudine Hollis • Franshawn Nicole Hull # Breyanna Johnson # Sky Kathlyn Knox Wynda C. Lee # Jocelyn Francine Lopez ◆ Lesha Charity Lucas ◆

Kimberly Lujano # Delaina Ann Medrano Karla Michelle Parra Gabriel Anthony Paschall # Sarahi Pena Alaniz # Ricky Mikey Perez # Jazmene Perez Martinez ◆ Quinesha N. Perkins Ianice Lisa Ponce ◆ Lianca Sharice Robinson Iasmin Sanchez Estrada # Brianna Janay Smith • Clifton Dwayne Smith, Jr. # Jazmond Arvill Summers Justice Latika Tippin ◆ Kimya Wilson # Katherine Mariel Zavala

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)
 Early College High School Graduate

<sup>†</sup> PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Cindy Karen Abanto Julissa Adalie Abundiz \*°

Constanza Guadalupe Acoltzin \*o

Natalia Aguayo o

Esmeralda Isabel Aguilar o

Monique Aguirre

Jocelyn Angelica Alcantara \*•

Margarita Altamirano
Jakeline Alvarez \*

Leonel Jose Alvarez \*

Natalie Andrade \*

Marisol Angulo \*

Daniel Antonio Aquino \*

Jesus Antonio Araujo, Jr. Andrew Anthony Armenta

Ramon Alejandro Arteaga \*•

Ronnie Arvizo II Sherlyn Arzeta \*† Lauren Assayag

Donald Deangeleo Austin Calvin Kim Ventillo Austria \*•

Ernesto Avalos o Juliana Marleen Avila

Soe Avila

Melissa Baltazar **\***∘ Maya Samantha Banegas

Naama Esther Barrios-Rios ★o

Anthony Bautista §

Alessandra Betzabe Bautista Rodriguez ★†

Kevyona Denise Beckett Elijah James Belden \* Juanpablo Benitez

Tracy Jazmin Benitez Romero \*

Daniela Michelle Bernal \*§

Malachi Betters

Ryan Jesse Bobich \*
Kimberly Bravo \*

O

Akira Evangelina Brown \*
Brandon T. Brown

Dushone Brown, Sr. \* Erica M. Mariette Brown

Olivia Marie Busby

Primo Victor Corpuz Cabrito

Rafael T. Calderon

Samantha Jocelyn Camacho \*o
Sasha Viridiana Camacho
Tania Carolina Camarena
Zsa'Nae Marie Campbell
Nathalia Sofia Campos \*o
Lindsey Campuzano Rayo

Yareli Carbajal \*o

Destiny Alessandra Castaneda

Ashley Miah Castillo \*
Gustavo Castillo, Jr. \*
Diego Josue Castro

Maria Guadalupe Castro \*† Cesar Eduardo Chavez °

Brando David Chavez Pulido \*o

Diana Victoria Chilin Aileen Lee Choi \* Luis Martin Choi Ja'Rald LeNard Chris Geovanni M. Christopher

Carina Cibrian Citlali Cisneros <sup>o</sup> Kaviona Clark Cecil Lee Cohn IV

Miguel Angel Conejo-Gonzalez Zinedine Emmanuel Contreras Medina Eduardo Antonio Cornejal \*†

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>◆</sup> Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)

Early College High School Graduate
 † PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate

<sup>§</sup> Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Ezekiel Richard Cornett Clarke Lavada Cornwell \*O Bianca Yamilett Cortez Julia Sofia Cortez

Yahir Cortez \*• Evelyn Cova Lozoya \*•

Cristina Cristal

Alexis Rafael Cristobal \*O
Bryana Sonya Cruz \*†
Kimberly Suzana Cruz
Alfredo Andrew Cuadros \*

Melissa Dazo

Ryan Gudiel De Leon o

Alexander Gabriel De Paz Mejia

Ashley Deciderio Jasmin Shanae Deck Ruben Daniel Del Rio Diego Francisco Delgadillo °

Zenaida Ercell Delgado \*

Jennifer Diaz

Anayansi Sinday Diaz Silva Jessenia Andrea Diego ★§ Cassandra Dillon ★○

Nathan Antonio Edward Dodero \*

Anahi Duarte \*°
Alexis Skye Dunbar
Samantha Duron
Moielle Monique Dyer
Lisa Latrice Eden \*
Da'Non Dinari Elliott
Ugochukwu O. Ene \*
Cristina Sarai Esqueda \*°

Veronica Estrada

Yolotzin Yamile Estrada o

Elijah Jordan Evans

Jahneen Yenti Ferguson Edwin Aaron Fernandez •

Ashley Monique Fisher

Ashly Sara Fleming Edward Flennory III

Daphne Abigail Flores o

Julio C. Flores, Jr. Karen Flores

Janet Eloisa Flores Arellano Marisol Flores Munoz ★ Yesenia Lourdes Florez

Jandy Noetzel Fuentes Rodriguez \*

Demisha Denise Fuller Steven Jackson Funez Kevin Kyle Gacos

Kathia Evon Galdamez Morales o

Yelena Galindo o

Allison Michelle Galvan o

Marie Ann Garay Audrey Jay Garcia \* Erik Isaiah Garcia II \* Leslie Ivette Garcia Liza Imelda Garcia Paola Godinez Garcia

Preciosa Yolanda Garcia \*o Joyce Annmarie Garcia-Brown

Luis Rogelio Gaspar \*\*

Mira Chadhan \*

Mira Ghadban \*
Juanita Latrece Gibson
Gary Le Roi Gipson, Jr.
Angel De Jesus Gomez \*
Gustavo Angel Gomez \*†

Jasmin Edit Gomez \*

Kimberly Gomez

Raul Jonathan Gonzales

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)
 Early College High School Graduate

<sup>†</sup> PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Andrea Ann Gonzalez Arianna Beatriz Gonzalez \*† Gisselle Valerie Gonzalez \* Hailey Yanira Gonzalez ★o Kate Julia Gonzalez o Luna Camila Gonzalez \*0 Gary Keven Grajeda o Alejandra Granados Laura Arlene Granai Miriam Evangeline Gray Alexander Preston Greene o Deegan Ryne Grgas Tania Guadalupe Guardado Fortanel \*o Vanessa Marie Guardado Garibay Dana Guillen Amber Giselle Gurrola \*0 Aldrin Aquiles Gutierrez •

Brian Alexis Gutierrez
Tyree James Harris \*
Diamond Shy'Niece Hawes
Genesis Hernandez \*
Guadalupe R. Hernandez
Hector Federico Hernandez \*
Ilse Gabriela Hernandez

Beatriz Herrera

Cindy Victoria Herrera
Allison Michelle Hierro \*
Celina Olivas Higuera
Tiana Lashawn Holloway \*
Michael Gregory Holt, Jr.
Alexander Matthew Howard

Nadia Isabella Hernandez o

Shasha Fayee Huey

Destyni Branshae Hughes

Moira Iniguez

Laura Michelle Jackson

Percy Lamont Jackson

Robin Jefferson

Angel Thomas Jimenez o

Efrain Jimenez **⊁**∘

Leticia Jimenez \*

Giselle Jimenez-Giles

Christina Apolonia Johnson Noemi Michelle Johnson \*

Pamela Johnson Alicia Jordan \*

Cameron Yuuki Kaneshiro-Tieu o

Arthur H. Kim Puttinan Kongpol \*

Mimi Eduarda Landa-Cervantez

Rosaleen Larraga ⊁o

Frederick Dontae Leopold

Shannon S. Lewis

Monica Lizzette Llamas \*
Arely Elizabeth Lopez
Elva Marina Lopez
Martin Ramirez Lopez

Maxine Paloma Lopez \*0 Monica Crystal Lopez \* Stephanie Michelle Lopez

Stephanie Michelle Lopez Lesha Charity Lucas

Alexis Monique Luevano Josephine R. Macias

Josephine R. Macias Stephanie Macias

Musette Joanne Maciel †

Erika Magallon \*

Chelsea Ivy Gonzales Maramba \*

Uriel Mares-Lopez ° Alfredo Marquez

Justin Bernard Martinez \*0 Liliana Rebeca Martinez °

Marco Antonio Martinez \*0

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>◆</sup> Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)

Early College High School Graduate
 † PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate

<sup>§</sup> Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Neylea Martinez Roselyn Martinez † Iyanna Matthews

Iyanna Matthews
Arianna Jovanne Maynard 

Jessica Kendall McFadden 

Vanessa Jahnae McGhee
Kisha Tiara McThirsty
Mark Anthony Medina
Vaneza Melchor 

Lisa Dennise Menefee

Alexis Mercado

Michael DAngelo Mesinas Andres Ulises Millan \*† Harper Wynn Mills Rosa Argentina Molina

Destiny Giselle Molina Andrade \*o

Eric Montalvo

Faviola Marissa Montes

Alisa Moody

Christian Rayal Moorer
Angelique Alicia Morales \*\*

Daniel Isaac Morales Danny Mario Moreno ⊁o

Maria De Los Angeles Moreno Ferland Kayam Morris

Shante Mumford Adrian Muniz Brian Munoz

Maria De Los Angeles Navarro

Julien Kim Nguyen \* Atieno Akilah Obilo Roxanne Ojeda

Kelvin Eduardo Oliver \*O Chary Esmeralda Ordonez Andrew Francisco Oropeza

Cynthia Orozco \*

Joseph Trinidad Orozco

Omar Ortega °
Zennya Sarahi Ortiz
Ashlee Jimena Pacheco °
Stacy Gabriela Padilla
Jose Javier Palafox, Jr.
Adan Palomares †

Danielle Diane Panuco o Hailey Soluna Parra \*o

Ramon Peraza

Jocelyn Denice Pereira Alpha Enrique Perez Evelyn Breanna Perez ⊁o

Isaac Perez §

Karla Paola Perez ★§
Ross Shizuto Perez ★

Claudia Maria Perez Gallardo Milagros Gabriela Perez Mejia \*°

Joshua Logan Piette Lourdes Pineda

Jessica Denise Pineda-Gonzalez ★†

Starlynda Piper \*

Irnisha Latrece Poindexter \*

Melisa Ponce Maritza Portillo ° Tynnell William Powell Olivia Delilah Pulido † Verenice Pulido

Jazmine Marie Quinata o

Cristy Quintana \*
Jose Angel Quintero

Quincy Alfredo Quintero \*

Dalylah Ramirez <sup>o</sup> Emily Noemi Ramirez

Julianna Guadalupe Ramirez ★o

Kevin Ramirez

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>◆</sup> Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)

<sup>°</sup> Early College High School Graduate † PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate

<sup>§</sup> Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Amelie Aileen Ramon \*o Alejandro Uriel Ramos ★o Aliyah Marie Rangel Joseph Raul Rangel Sofia Raygoza ⊁o Yolanda Shanta Reed Serenity Oceal Reid Justice Vanity Reinhart Sebastian Revilla o Derek Arturo Reyes § Shahira Marie Reyes Erica Reynoso \*o Arlene Ramona Rios Santiago Jesus Rios ★o Natalie Anette Rivera † Marlene Rodriguez Ricardo Rodriguez, Jr. \* Stephanie Beatrice Rodriguez Stephany Maria Rodriguez \*o Nicolas David Rojas \* Luisa Renee Romero Palencia o Maria Guadalupe Romo o Elizabeth Rosas Jimena Grizel Rubio Brambila ★o Alyssa Danielle Ruiz ★† Dayanara Ruvalcaba \*o Sandra Karina Saavedra Alonso

Selena Sanchez \* Anakin Eason Sandoval o Fernanda Jolette Sandoval \*o Jazmin Celeste Sandoval ★o Diana Laura Sarabia Melany Ashley Saravia Adrian Messi Saucedo o Harmony Dominique Scott † Andrew Segura \*• Christina Clay Shaw Di'Angelo Rosendo Sifuentes Allan Paris Silva Huesca \*o Annette R. Simmons Monique Shantell Simmons Brianna Janay Smith Christian Paul Smith Titinia Janel Smith \* Alba Lucero Soriano Shanila Marie Sorrell \* Joseph Tecumseh Stangl Patricia Kate S. Taduran Nykia Nicole Taylor Victor Alfonso Tejeda **Iasmine Tellez** Mekka Nahilah Thibedeaux-Harris Ashley Nicole Thomas Auzja Janll Thomas Dequinten L Thomas Shoniqua Lorraine Thomas Lynzie Starmel Thompson Isabella Emily Torres ★

Nicole Salazar \*
Matthew Alexander Samayoa
Jason Kobe Sanchez \*
Kaelh Alexander Sanchez °
Karla Sanchez \*

Eric Anthony Salas •

Hyram Hugo Salas \*o

Evelia Salazar \*

\* Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher) # Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

Mathew Rito Torres ★

Jocelyn Trail

Salustiana Iamina Torres

Linse Odalis Torres Gomez

<sup>◆</sup> Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)

° Early College High School Graduate

<sup>†</sup> PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Jada Samoria Tremble \*O
Quanesha Shanoah Turner
Marco Antonio Valenzuela, Jr.
Luisa Fernanda Valiente Suazo \*
Sandra Luz Varela
David Anthony Vargas
Luis Fabian Vargas Alvarado \*†
Ruby Marie Velasco
Serena Ciara Velez \*
Evett Vera
Gloria M. Viera \*
Crystal Truong Vo \*O
Tyra Maree Wallace
Tameka Renee Watkins

Keiry Wenceslao ★o

Essie Diane White
Uriah Harmony Marie White o
Ruby Theresa Widby \*
Stephanie N. Wilkins
Daija Jahnay Williams
Jacquan Edward Lee Williams
Rashon Davontae Williams
Eric Wilson
George Latrent Wilson III
Ian Wilson
Elijah Isaiah Woodson \*
Latoya Monique Young
Melissa Denisse Zambrano-Sotelo o
Aaliyah Zepeda \*o

#### **SPRING 2025 CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT CANDIDATES**

Diana Zuniga

Cindy Karen Abanto • Julissa Adalie Abundiz # 0 Constanza Guadalupe Acoltzin # o Alexa Destiny Adams I ◆ Brooklyn Kahlia Adams # 0 Natalia Aguayo ◆ ° Esmeralda Isabel Aguilar • o Jocelyn Angelica Alcantara # o Tirenioluwa Sultan Alli o Felipe Almeida, Jr. # Jakeline Alvarez # 0 Leonel Jose Alvarez # o Natalie Andrade #\$ Marisol Angulo # 0 Daniel Antonio Aquino • o Jesus Antonio Araujo, Jr. # Andrew Anthony Armenta Arcashia Danyelle Arnold # Ramon Alejandro Arteaga # °

Ronnie Arvizo IJ \* Sherlyn Arzeta #† Calvin Kim Ventillo Austria # 0 Ernesto Avalos o Soe Avila ◆ Melissa Baltazar ◆ ° Maya Samantha Banegas ◆ Naama Esther Barrios-Rios # 0 Anthony Bautista ◆§ Alessandra Betzabe Bautista Rodriguez #† Beatriz Karen Becerra # Kevyona Denise Beckett Elijah James Belden 🕈 Daisy Adela Beltran • o Juanpablo Benitez ◆ Daniela Michelle Bernal #\$ Dehven Avery Blackburn Ryan Jesse Bobich # Sadiq N. Bolden #

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)
 Early College High School Graduate

<sup>†</sup> PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Kimberly Bravo # o Akira Evangelina Brown # Brandon T. Brown # Dushone Brown, Sr. # Demontae Marvin-Earl Bush o Rafael T. Calderon • Samantha Jocelyn Camacho # o Jaime L. Campbell • Zsa'Nae Marie Campbell • Nathalia Sofia Campos o Stefany Daisy Campos # Ziggy Cantero Yareli Carbajal # 0 Darlene L. Carrier # Antonio Carrillo # Gustavo Abraham Carrillo-Lopez, Jr. • Ashley Miah Castillo # Gustavo Castillo, Jr. # 0 Maria Guadalupe Castro #† Cesar Eduardo Chavez • o Brando David Chavez Pulido # o Cameron Malik Christian # Citlali Cisneros # 0 Kaviona Clark Michael Joseph Conta # Eduardo Antonio Cornejal #† Ezekiel Richard Cornett # Clarke Lavada Cornwell # 0 Yahir Cortez # 0 Evelyn Cova Lozoya # o Cristina Cristal # Alexis Rafael Cristobal # 0 Bryana Sonya Cruz #† Kimberly Suzana Cruz Alfredo Andrew Cuadros #

Carl David Daniel, Jr. •

Brianisha D. Davis Antonio Earl Day • Antonio De La Cruz # Josie De La Cruz o Ryan Gudiel De Leon • o Angel Antonio De Paz, Jr. # 0 Alexander Gabriel De Paz Mejia ◆§ Ashley Deciderio ◆ Diego Francisco Delgadillo \* ° Zenaida Ercell Delgado # Mya Serenity Diaz ◆ ° Jessenia Andrea Diego #\$ Cassandra Dillon # 0 Paul Justin Drake • Anahi Duarte # 0 Samantha Duron Lisa Latrice Eden # Sydney Oluwole Emanuel Cristina Sarai Esqueda # 0 Yolotzin Yamile Estrada ◆ ° Dulce I. Fajardo # Edwin Aaron Fernandez • o Edward Flennory III • Daphne Abigail Flores • o Julio C. Flores, Jr. Ianet Eloisa Flores Arellano Jandy Noetzel Fuentes Rodriguez # Kathia Evon Galdamez Morales • o Yelena Galindo ◆ ° Allison Michelle Galvan ◆ o Clarissa Garcia • o Erik Isaiah Garcia II • Evelyn Guadalupe Garcia Jonathan Garcia, Jr. ◆ Preciosa Yolanda Garcia # o Luis Rogelio Gaspar # 0

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>◆</sup> Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)

<sup>°</sup> Early College High School Graduate

<sup>†</sup> PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Jennifer Jara Gavriiloglou # Wade Everett Gay ◆ Mira Ghadban # Gustavo Angel Gomez ◆† Kimberly Gomez Xenia Allysa Gomez # Andrea Ann Gonzalez • Arianna Beatriz Gonzalez #† Hailey Yanira Gonzalez #0 Jorge Gabriel Gonzalez ◆○ Kate Julia Gonzalez ◆o Luna Camila Gonzalez #0 Nancy Flores Gonzalez # Gary Keven Grajeda ◆o Alejandra Granados Miriam Evangeline Gray • Alexander Preston Greene o Deegan Ryne Grgas Tania Guadalupe Guardado Fortanel #0 Vanessa Marie Guardado Garibay Amber Giselle Gurrola #0 Aldrin Aquiles Gutierrez ◆○ Brian Alexis Gutierrez • Isaac Joshua Gutierrez

Deegan Ryne Grgas
Tania Guadalupe Guardado Fortan
Vanessa Marie Guardado Gari
Amber Giselle Gurrola #O
Aldrin Aquiles Gutierrez \*O
Brian Alexis Gutierrez \*I
Isaac Joshua Gutierrez
Jayden Dominic Harris #
Special Harris #
Diamond Shy'Niece Hawes \*I
Darleen Shadow Hernandez \*I
Hector Federico Hernandez #
Ilse Gabriela Hernandez \*I
Nadia Isabella Hernandez \*I
Magdalyn Herrera \*O
Angel Hernandez Estrada #
Magdalyn Herrera \*O
Allison Michelle Hierro #O
Celina Olivas Higuera
Tyshae Hilt

Alexander Matthew Howard ◆ Sean Marques Jackson Eddie Will Jenkins, Jr. # Angel Thomas Jimenez ◆o Efrain Jimenez #0 Leticia Iimenez # Giselle Jimenez-Giles Breale Christine Johnson ◆ Noemi Michelle Johnson # Alicia Jordan # Cameron Yuuki Kaneshiro-Tieu \*o Puttinan Kongpol Lysander T. Lacy ◆ Mimi Eduarda Landa-Cervantez ◆ Rosaleen Larraga #0 Lionel Larry # Kyler William Lewis # Leroy Lewis # Shannon S. Lewis # Robert E. Lindsey # Elva Marina Lopez Martin Ramirez Lopez ◆o Maxine Paloma Lopez #0 Stephanie Michelle Lopez Josephine R. Macias ◆ Musette Ioanne Maciel ◆† Ivan Adan Manzo # Uriel Mares-Lopez #0 Alfredo Marquez Justin Bernard Martinez #0 Liliana Rebeca Martinez #0 Marco Antonio Martinez #0 Neylea Martinez ◆ Roselyn Martinez ◆† Carlos Jesus Martinez Guzman ◆o

Iyanna Matthews #

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)
 Early College High School Graduate

<sup>†</sup> PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Arianna Jovanne Maynard ◆§ Andre Mayo # Ericka Denise McCray • Jessica Kendall McFadden #§ Kisha Tiara McThirsty ◆ Vaneza Melchor #0 Sarah Mendez • Ariadna Mendoza ◆ Andres Ulises Millan #† Harper Wynn Mills ◆ Corinthia L. Mims #

Destiny Giselle Molina Andrade #0

Eric Montalvo • Alisa Moody ◆

Mark Anthony Moore ◆ Angelique Alicia Morales #0 Daniel Isaac Morales

Rosa Argentina Molina #

Danny Mario Moreno #0 Jacob Moreno ◆ Shante Mumford • Adrian Muniz •

Hector Homero Munoz #

Antonio Navarro Anthony Neal #

Roberto Carlos Ocegueda #

Jaime Ochoa # Roxanne Ojeda

Kelvin Eduardo Oliver #0 Chary Esmeralda Ordonez Andrew Francisco Oropeza #

Cynthia Orozco #

Joseph Trinidad Orozco ◆

Omar Ortega ◆o

Tykeanna Denise Ortiz •

Ashlee Jimena Pacheco ◆o

Adan Palomares ◆†

Danielle Diane Panuco<sup>o</sup>

Hailey Soluna Parra #0

Evelyn Breanna Perez #0

Giancarlo Perez # Isaac Perez ◆§

Karla Paola Perez #\$

Claudia Maria Perez Gallardo • Milagros Gabriela Perez Mejia #0 Ulysses Mckinley Pickett, Sr. #

Joshua Logan Piette

Iessica Denise Pineda-Gonzalez #†

Starlynda Piper #

Brian Emiliano Plascencia

Maritza Portillo #0

Tynnell William Powell ◆ Derek L. Pridgett, Sr. # Olivia Delilah Pulido #

Verenice Pulido ◆ Alexys Quero ◆

Jazmine Marie Quinata ◆o

Joana Quintero

Jose Angel Quintero ◆ Quincy Alfredo Quintero #

Dalylah Ramirez •o

Haley Alexandra Ramirez #0 Julianna Guadalupe Ramirez #0

Amelie Aileen Ramon #0 Alejandro Uriel Ramos #0 Aliyah Marie Rangel

Joseph Raul Rangel • Sofia Raygoza #0

Yolanda Shanta Reed ◆ Justice Vanity Reinhart #

Sebastian Revilla<sup>o</sup>

Shahira Marie Reyes

\* Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher) # Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

◆ Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)

° Early College High School Graduate

† PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

Erica Reynoso #0 Arlene Ramona Rios ◆ Cristian Rios, Sr. # Santiago Jesus Rios #0 Allan Rivera Natalie Anette Rivera \*† Xavier Alexander Robles ◆ Marlene Rodriguez ◆ Stephany Maria Rodriguez #0 Willian Alexis Rojas o Luisa Renee Romero Palencia •o Maria Guadalupe Romo ◆º Genevieve Rosales •o Jimena Grizel Rubio Brambila #0 Alyssa Danielle Ruiz #† Marlene Guadalupe Ruiz # Rafael Ruiz Esparza # Dayanara Ruvalcaba #0 Eric Anthony Salas •• Hyram Hugo Salas #0 Evelia Salazar # Maria Fernanda Salazar Rivera # Matthew Alexander Samayoa Iason Kobe Sanchez #0 Kaelh Alexander Sanchez O Karla Sanchez #0 Anakin Eason Sandoval ◆○ Aura Marina Sandoval Fernanda Jolette Sandoval #0 Jazmin Celeste Sandoval #0 Diana Laura Sarabia • Adrian Messi Saucedo •o Harmony Dominique Scott ◆† Andrew Segura #0 Christina Clay Shaw ◆ Di'Angelo Rosendo Sifuentes

Suhey Silva # Allan Paris Silva Huesca #0 Annette R. Simmons ◆ Laverne Simmons # Shawn Edward Smith, Sr. Titinia Janel Smith # Michael A. Soto # Patricia Kate S. Taduran Makenzi Raye Theisen ◆ Shoniqua Lorraine Thomas Mathew Rito Torres # Salustiana Jamina Torres Linse Odalis Torres Gomez ◆ Luis Uriel Trejo Sanchez • Jada Samoria Tremble #0 Jose L. Varela, Jr. # Sandra Luz Varela • David Anthony Vargas # Luis Fabian Vargas Alvarado #† Ruby Marie Velasco #0 Serena Ciara Velez # Evett Vera # Gloria M. Viera Madelyn Nessa Villarreal Bonilla ◆ Crystal Virgen # Crystal Truong Vo #0 Keiry Wenceslao #0 Essie Diane White Uriah Harmony Marie White ◆° Gerald Jerry Willard # Sidney Sylvester Williams Ian Wilson Asaante Naseem Wright # Melissa Denisse Zambrano-Sotelo ◆o Aaliyah Zepeda ◆o Diana Zuniga

<sup>\*</sup> Associate Degree Honors (Cumulative GPA of 3.5 or higher)

<sup>#</sup> Certificate of Achievement High Honors (GPA of 3.5 or higher)

Certificate of Achievement Honors (GPA of 3.0 or higher)
 Early College High School Graduate

<sup>†</sup> PUSD College and Career Access Pathways Graduate § Lynwood Unified School District AB 288 Dual Enrollment Graduate

#### DISTINGUISHED FACULTY AWARD RECIPIENT

Dr. Roza Ekyiman

#### DISTINGUISHED STAFF AWARD RECIPIENT

Travis Martin

# DISTINGUISHED ADMINISTRATOR AWARD RECIPIENT

Dr. Sheri Berger

### **OUTSTANDING ADJUNCT FACULTY**

Dr. Samitha Givens

### **CIVILITY CHAMPIONS**

Felicia P. Hatten Ianette Morales

#### **2024-2025 RETIREES**

Dr. Nelly Alvarado

Richette Bell

Dr. Paul Flor

Dr. Frances Hayes-Cushenberry

Stella Luna

Dr. Abiodun Osanyinpeju

Roger Stuart

#### COMMENCEMENT ADORNMENT

#### Commencement Mace

A longtime commencement tradition, the Academic Senate president carries the ceremonial mace that represents faculty contributions to the success of Compton College.

### Cap and Gown

Graduates wear a cap and gown during commencement.

Also known as graduation regalia, Compton College graduates wear black academic gowns that are worn closed during the official ceremony. Faculty and staff wear regalia that reflect their academic accomplishments.

#### Tassel

Part of the graduation cap, a tassel is worn on the student's right side. Toward the completion of the ceremony, graduates will be instructed to move their tassels to the left.

Compton College tassels are maroon.

#### Sashes and Cords

An optional complement to formal graduation regalia, Compton College-sponsored sashes indicate participation and completion of various programs. Additional College-approved adornments are provided at year-end celebrations.

Honors students wear gold cords, nursing program graduates affiliated with the IKX service organization wear maroon/white braided cords with a stethoscope, and graduates who serve or have served in the U.S. armed forces wear cords braided with red, white, and blue. Sashes and cords are worn draped over the graduate's shoulders during commencement.

#### Medallions

Presidential Scholars wear custom medallions, recognizing their outstanding achievement and persistence in reaching their academic goals.

## EARLY COLLEGE AND DUAL ENROLLMENT PROGRAMS

All the best to Compton College dual enrollment graduates who earned an associate degree or certificate while still enrolled in high school. Explore the many options in our no-fee dual enrollment programs, from transfer tracks to career pathways:



### OLIVER W. CONNER COLLEGE PROMISE PROGRAM

Congratulations to our graduates who enrolled in the Oliver W. Conner College Promise fee waiver program. Expanded in fall 2023 to include all first-time college students, the program offers two years at Compton College nearly free of cost. Learn more about this life-changing program and apply today:



# FOUNDATION FOR THE COMPTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

The Foundation for the Compton Community College District provides financial support, scholarships, and other academic resources to Compton College students, faculty, and staff. Partnerships with area individuals and corporations contribute to important funding programs that greatly enhance the college environment.

Thank you for supporting Compton College. Every donation helps!

